218t October, 1947.

Dear Dr. Clegg,

There still s ems to be a large number of dogtors
who do not appreciate that both plasme and serum carry a risk of
homologous serum Jjaundice, and that this disease is rather more
than a "transfusion yreaction®, There is a small mmber who
believe that the discase may follow the use of serum, but never
that of plasmal

Ve are gradually increasing the cutput of smallepool
plasma which will probebly significantly r.EE 37 the
discase; meanwhile,we lzbel ecach bottle clearly with a wamning of the
risk whici: may attend its use, and try by other ways to make the
profession realise the denpers of its indiscriminate use. We are
particularly keen to have cases reported to the Regional Transfusion
Centres, so that bottles of suspected icterogenic batches may be
withdram. This object is of'ten d-feated by omission to male a
record of the bottle mmbers in the case nileB., 1€ 15 then
iamposaible to withdraw the offending batch,.

I have been told by the Regional T::nsfusion Officer at
Bristol that descriptions of 3 cases of homologous serum jaundice
are being submitted to you for publication in B.M.J,, and I wondered
whether you would eonsider this en appropriate time for a leader,
or anmotation, on the discase, stressing the practical importance
of such small points as recording batch number? You helped
in this way about a year ago.

GRO-C: Maycock |
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